
From: DCF BWF Work Programs Help Desk <BWFWorkProgramsHD@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:06 PM
To: DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency Directors <DCFDLDFESBWFW2AgencyDirectors@wisconsin.gov>; 
DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency CARES Coordinators <DCFDLW-
2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 REGIONAL STAFF
<DCFDLDFESBWFW-2REGIONALSTAFF@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: E-Payment Update – JAL and Overpayments

Good Afternoon,

The Bureau of Working Families was notified the website used for E-Payment of Wisconsin 
Works and related program overpayments and Job Access Loan repayment has changed. 
Previously housed on a Department of Workforce Development website, the new system is 
now accessible on the Department of Children and Families E-Payment website.

Please inform Wisconsin Works and related program clients the E-Payment website has 
moved to https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/pacu/epayment. The new E-Payment website provides:

Access to the new E-Payment system,
Information about the E-Payment process, and
E-Payment frequently asked questions.

 




















————————————— 
201 W. Washington Ave 
Madison, WI 53703 
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